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March 24, 2014

Norabelle Greenberger

Philip Habib & Associates

102 Madison Avenue, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10016

Re:  Astoria Cove Rezoning Project

Dear Ms. Greenberger:
With regards to the proposed draft environmental impact statement for the Astoria Cove
Rezoning Project, we concur with the conclusion of the study that the proposed project will not

result in a significant adverse impact on library services.

[f you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, kindly contact my office.

homas W. Galante
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